STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: December 10, 2024
FROM: Mike Null, Asst. City Manager

SUBJECT: Approval of subgrant agreement # 24922 with FDEM for FEMA reimbursements related to
Hurricane Helene DR4828. Mike Null

BACKGROUND

Attached for City Council approval is agreement # Z4922 with the Florida Department of Emergency
Management (FDEM) for FEMA reimbursements for expenses related to Hurricane Helene in 2024.
Staff is nearing completion of the project submittal process with FEMA. Staff expects 100%
reimbursement by FEMA for emergency protective measures expenses incurred related to the storm.

FISCAL IMPACT

100% reimbursement of eligible expenses

RECOMMENDATION

Approve agreement #24922 with FDEM for FEMA reimbursements related to Hurricane Helene,
authorizing the Mayor to execute same and authorizing the Assistant City Manager to act as the project
manager on the agreement and authorizing Mayor and Assistant City Manager to execute any and all
additional necessary documents related to reimbursement of eligible expenses.



